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From: Wang, Alan

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 2:51 PM

To: BURMEISTER, BARRY M; Joseph Clark (JCLARK@entergy.com)

Cc: Burkhardt, Janet

Subject: River Bend Station, Unit 1, Request for Additional Information Regarding Proposed Changes

Cyber Security Plan Milestone 8 (TAC No. MF3492)

Barry and Joey,

by letter dated December 19, 2013 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS)
Accession No. ML14064A349), Entergy Operations, Inc. (the licensee) submitted a license amendment
request (LAR) to revise the River Bend Station, Unit No. 1 (RBS) Cyber Security Plan Implementation
Schedule. Specifically, this LAR proposed a change to the GGNS Cyber Security Plan Milestone 8
implementation date. The US Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff has reviewed the Entergy submittal
dated December 19, 2013, regarding changes to the Milestone 8 implementation date and has determined that
the following additional information is required to complete its review of the amendment request:

1) The LAR provides details about the impact of the additional time requested on the effectiveness of the
overall cyber security program in the context of milestones already completed. However, the
information provided does not include information about Milestone 5 Implement observation and
identification of obvious cyber related tampering to existing insider mitigation rounds by incorporating
the appropriate elements. Milestone 5 was scheduled for completion no later than December 31,
2012. Provide details about the impact of the additional time requested on the effectiveness of the
overall cyber security program in the context of Milestone 5.

This request was discussed with Mr. Barry Burmeister of your staff on May 15, 2014, and it was agreed that a
response would be provided within 30 days from the issuance of this email. If circumstances result in the need
to revise the requested response date, please contact me at (301) 415-1445 or via e-mail at
Alan.Wang@nrc.gov.

Alan B. Wang
Project Manager (River Bend Station)
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
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